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From: Millie Capenia

To: Foster, Katrina
Cc: Bough, Andrea; Public Testimony; Derek McCann
Subject: RE: Barney Allis Plaza - Ordinance 240313
Date: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 3:35:51 PM
Attachments: image004.png

image005.png

image006.png
Hi Katrina,

Thank you, for your email.

Yes, please add Derek’s letter to the public record. He also attempted to post it yesterday but no sure
it went through — he’s having internet issues.

We appreciate your assistance.

Best,

MILLIE CAPENIA-PERBIX, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT - HOTEL EXECUTIVE OFFICE
MARRIOTT HOTELS | TRAVEL BRILLIANTLY

Kansas City Marriott Downtown | 200 West 12 Street, Kansas City, MO 64105

D 515.555.4450 | T 816.421.6800 | F 5316.855.4403

mcapenia-perbixi@ kcmarriott.com

From: Foster, Katrina <Katrina.Foster@kcmo.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 3:19 PM

To: Millie Capenia <mcapenia-perbix@kcmarriott.com>

Cc: Bough, Andrea <Andrea.Bough@kcmo.org>; Public Testimony <Public.Testimony@kcmo.org>
Subject: RE: Barney Allis Plaza - Ordinance 240313

You don't often get email from katrina.foster@kcmo.org. Learn why this is important

Cyber Security Reminder: This is an external email please use caution — forward suspicious messages

by clicking on the “Report Phish” button at the top of your Aimbridge Managed Email.

Derek-

Thank you for supporting this ordinance. Councilwoman Bough requested | reach out to
inquire if your support could be noted on the ordinance on the clerk’s website. If this is
agreeable, I'd be happy to forward your email to be added to the public record. Just let me
know how you'd like to proceed. You can do this directly by emailing

Public.Testimony@kcmo.org.

Take Care,

Katrina Foster
Legislative Aide to Councilwoman

Andrea Bough, 6t District at Large

City of Kansas City, Missouri
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Derek MeCann
'AREA MANAGING DIRECTOR

M316.807 1581
imbridoeHospitalty.com

XAimbridge
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MILLIE CAPENIA-PERBIX, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT - HOTEL EXECUTIVE OFFICE
MARRIOTT HOTELS | TRAVEL BRILLIANTLY

Kansas City Marriott Downtown | 200 West 124 Street, Kansas City, MO 64105

D 8168554450 | T 8164216800 | F 5168554403
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From: Millie Capenia <mcapenia-perbix@kcmarriott.com>
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 4:48 PM

To: Bough, Andrea <Andrea.Bough@kcmo.org>

Subject: Barney Allis Plaza

Dear Councilwoman Bough,

Please see attached in relation to the upcoming council vote regarding Barney Allis Plaza, ordinance
number 240313. | would sincerely appreciate your support of this important measure and the long-
term positive impact it will have for our city.

Warm regards,
Derek McCann
Portfolio Managing Director

Derek MeCann

AREA MANAGING DIRECTOR

M 816 &07 1981
AimbrdgeHospatality. com

Ximbridge

MILLIE CAPENIA-PERBIX, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT — HOTEL EXECUTIVE OFFICE
MARRIOTT HOTELS | TRAVEL BRILLIANTLY

Kansas City Marriott Downtown | 200 West 12t Street, Kansas City, MO 64105

D 816.855.4450 | T 816.421.6800 | F 816.855.4403

mcapenia-perbix@kcmarriott.com| Take a 360 Virtual Tour

2022 Aimbridge Hospitality Full-Service Hotel of the Year

2023 CVent Top Meeting Hotel
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